IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DI STRI CT OF PENNSYLVAN A

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA : CRI M NAL NO.
V. : DATE FI LED:
JEREM AH KI NG : VI OLATI ONS

21 U S.C § 841(a)(1)

(Di stribution of cocai ne base)
-- 1 count

21 U S.C § 841(a)(1)

(Possession with the intent to
distribute five or nore
granms of cocai ne base) --
1 count

18 U.S.C. 88 922(9)(1)

(Possession of firearmby a
convicted felon) -- 1 count

21 U S.C. § 853

(Notice of Forfeiture)

| NDI CTMENT

COUNT _ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about Novenber 23, 1998, in the Gty of
Al l entown, within the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
JEREM AH KI NG
know ngly and intentionally distributed a m xture or substance
contai ning a detectabl e amount of cocai ne base (“crack”), a

Schedul e Il narcotic drug control |l ed substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a)(1).



COUNT _TWD
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about Novenmber 23, 1998, in the City of
Allentown, within the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant
JEREM AH KI NG

knowi ngly and intentionally possessed with the intent to
distribute five or nore granms, that is, approximtely 19 grans,
of a m xture or substance containing a detectabl e amunt of
cocai ne base (“crack”), a Schedule Il narcotic drug controlled

subst ance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a)(1).



COUNT _THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT

On or about Novenmber 23, 1998, in the City of
Allentown, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

JEREM AH KI NG

havi ng been previously convicted in a court of the Commobnweal t h
of Pennsyl vania of a crime punishable by inprisonnment for a term
exceedi ng one year, know ngly possessed, in and affecting
commerce, firearnms and anmunition, that is:

1. A Ruger 9MM sem automatic pistol, bearing serial
nunber 303-45412, containing one fully | oaded
magazi ne of ammuniti on;

2. An H&R Arns 12- gauge sawed-of f shotgun, bearing
serial nunber 421024, |oaded with one round of
ammuni tion;

3. An Arnms Corp Model 1600 .22 caliber sem autonatic
rifle, bearing serial nunber A440666, containing
one fully | oaded magazi ne of amrunition;

4, A Ruger .357 caliber pistol, bearing serial number
157- 68654, | oaded with six rounds of amunition;
and

5. Addi ti onal rounds of amrunition for the above-
listed firearns.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
922(9) (1).



NOTI CE OF FORFEI TURE

1. The factual allegations contained in Counts One
t hrough Three of this Indictnment are incorporated by reference
and real | eged here.

2. As a result of the violations of Title 21, United

St ates Code, Section 841(a)(1l) described in Counts One and Two of
this Indictnment, defendant

JEREM AH KI NG
shall forfeit to the United States any and all property
constituting or derived fromany proceeds the defendant obtained,
directly or indirectly, as a result of the violations charged in
Counts One and Two and any and all property used or intended to
be used in any manner or part to commt and to facilitate the
comm ssion of the violation charged in Counts One and Two,
i ncluding but not limted to:

1. A Ruger 9MM sem autonatic pistol, bearing serial
nunber 303-45412, containing one fully | oaded
magazi ne of ammuniti on;

2. An H&R Arns 12- gauge sawed-of f shotgun, bearing
serial nunber 421024, |oaded wth one round of
anmuni ti on;

3. An Arnms Corp Model 1600 .22 caliber sem automatic
rifle, bearing serial nunber A440666, containing

one fully | oaded magazi ne of amrunition;

4, A Ruger .357 caliber pistol, bearing serial number
157- 68654, | oaded with six rounds of ammunition;

5. Addi ti onal rounds of ammunition for the above-
listed firearns; and

6. $667 in United States Currency,

all of which were recovered fromthe defendant on or about

- 4 -



November 23, 1998.

3. In the event the forfeitable property described in
Par agraph 2 above, as a result of any act or om ssion of the
def endant :

(a) cannot be | ocated upon the exercise of due
di i gence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited
with, a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of
t he court;

(d) has been substantially dimnished in val ue;
or

(e) has been commingled with other property which
cannot be divided without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21,
United States Code, Section 853(p), to seek forfeiture of any
ot her property of the defendant up to the val ue of the above

forfeitable property.

All inviolation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841(a)(1) and 853.

A TRUE BI LL:

FOREPERSON

M CHAEL R. STILES
United States Attorney



